Lois Severson

From: Jenny M Latta [jenny@lattahomes.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2014 8:16 AM

To: Lois Severson; 'Caitlin Meshan', 'Kandy Meehan', scott-abbey@aplacelikehome.com; 'Jim
Carlson'; 'Leslie N Feldkamp’

Cc: 'Bart'

Subject: Wonderful news-501¢

Attachments: 501c status excepted.pdf

Hi Alll

| have wonderful news! | received the letter back from the IRS stating they have accepted our 501c Application. We are
now OFFICAILLY in compliance!

I have attached a copy of the letter and will bring the original and the pamphiet to the next meeting for Caitlyn.

Have a great day!

Jenny M Latta, Tenancy Manager

LATTA

Real Esiate Services, Ing,
1954 NW South Outer Rd, Blue Springs MO 64015 - Phone 816.874.4172 or 816.228.3310 Ext#109

Privileged and Confidential - This email transmission may contain privileged or confidential information intended only
for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this email is not the intended recipient or employee
or agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, dissemination,
forwarding or copying of this email transmission is strictly prohibited by the sender. If you have received this
transmission in error, please delete this email and immediately notify the sender via the email return address above.

Thank You.




INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
P. O, BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, CH 45201

Date: JU N 0 6 20]4

GREATER KANSAS CITY CHAPTER OF
NARPM INC

¢/0 JENNY LATTA

1954 NW SOUTH OUTER RD

BLUE SPRINGS, MO 64015-2903

Deaxr Applicant.:

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

Employer Identification Number:
20-2779836
DLN:
17053170315003
Contact Person:
CUSTOMER SERVICE
Contact Telephone Number:
(877) 829-5500

IDH 31954

Accounting Perioed Ending:
December 31

Form 290 Reguired:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
May 15, 2010

Contribution Deductibility:
No

Addendum Applies:
Yes

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax-
exempt status we have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
undexr section 501(c¢) (6) of the Internal Revenue Code. Because this letter
could help resolve any questions regarding your exempt status, you should keep

it in your permanent records.

Please see enclesed Publication 4221-NC, Compliance Guide for Tax-Exempt
Organizations (Other than 501{c) (3) Public Charities and Private Foundations),
for some helpful information about your respongibilities as an exempt

organization,

Contributions to you are not deductible by donors under section 170(c) (2) of

the Code.

We have sent a copy of this letter to your representative as indicated in your

power of attorney.

Encleosure: Publication 4221-NC

Sincerely,

Director, Exempt Organizations

Letter 948




GREATER KANSAS CITY CHAPTER OF

ADDBNDUM

Based on the information submitted with your application, we approved your
request for reinstatement under Revenue Procedure 2014-11. Your effective date
of exemption, as shown in the heading of this letter, is retroactive to the
date of revocation.

Letter 948




